SGEPE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

50 S TAMPA + ST. PETERSBURG -+ FORT MYERS <« SARASOTA

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33620

813. 974 2455

March 30, 1981

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ann Ross ﬁ///// .
FROM: Joe Tomaing ’/é%" ¢/
RE: St. Pete /Campus dedication

I 'am pleased to inform you that the St. Pete Alumni Chapter
has committed to give the "Alumni Professor" award during
the dedication ceremonies for the new St. Pete Campus. The

program was approved several months ago for presentation
during the dedication ceremony.

Chapter President, Mark Thomas, will make a minimum $250.00
award. The award total may be $500.00 by the end of May.

A joint Administrative-Alumni Committee will make the
selection by early May.

Just about any program would be appropriate for the presen-

tation, Ann. The key reception or banquet, however, would
be most appropriate. The program should read:

Charter Alumni Professor Award Mr. Mark Thomas

St. Petersburg Alumni Chapter

Please advise me, Ann, if you have any questions. Thank
you,
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